@ VOLTA -
29 REGIONAL FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION

Our Ref: VFA/ADM/RDC/004/23

1™ April 2023

THE CHAIRMAN
PALACE F/C.
Dear Sir,

PALACE FOOTBALL CLUB PLAYER CHARGED

Efu Daniel a player of PALACE Football Club is by this letter charged for using abusive words on
the Referee after the league match between Palace FC and Kpando Diamond Stars FC played at the
Kpando Sports Stadium.

Please explain to the Disciplinary Committee why disciplinary action should not be taken against
you for misconduct.

Please you have up to Monday 17" April 2023 to respond to this charge, failure to respond; a
decision shall be taken and would be binding on your club.

Thank you

Broni-Agbezuge Kingsley
(Disciplinary Committee member)
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